From: Petro, Lee G. <Lee.Petro@dbr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:19 AM

To: Mohammad Habib

Subject: LSR STA Requests

Attachments: LSR STA Request - Rochester NY - Channel 3.pdf; LSR STA
Request - Akron OH

- Channel 3.pdf

Mr. Habib:

Attached are two (2) requests for Special Temporary Authority, submitted
on behalf of Live Sports Radio,
for which the fees were submitted today.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Lee G. Petro

Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
1500 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-1209
(202) 230-5857 phone

(202) 842-8465 fax

(703) 798-2001 mobile
Lee.Petro@dbr.com
www.drinkerbiddle.com
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Disclaimer Required by IRS Rules of Practice: Any discussion of tax
matters contained herein is

not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of avoiding any penalties

that may be imposed under Federal tax laws.
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Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership.
The partner responsible

for the firm’s Princeton office is Jonathan I. Epstein, and the partner
responsible for the firm’s

Florham Park office is Andrew B. Joseph.
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This message contains information which may be confidential and
privileged. Unless you are the

intended addressee (or authorized to receive for the intended addressee),
you may not use, copy

or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the
message. If you have

received the message in error, please advise the sender at Drinker Biddle
& Reath LLP by reply

e-mail and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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